
 

4000 Tower Road    -    Louisville, KY 40219    -    P:  502-964-3361    -    F:  502-810-0983 

 

November 18, 2024 

 

 

Deron S. Byrne, P.E. 

Monarch Engineering, Inc. 

556 Carlton Drive 

Lawrenceburg, KY 40342 

 

Re:  Bourbon 1,000,000 Gallon Water Storage Tank Replacement  

 

 

Dear Mr. Byrne, 

 

Caldwell Tanks will extend the specified bid validity by an additional thirty (30) calendar 

days for the referenced project. Based on the bid date of October 09, 2024, an original ninety 

(90) day hold period, and two thirty (30) day extensions, our records indicate that the bid is 

currently valid until December 08, 2024. 

 

Thank you and we are looking forward to a successful project. 

 

Regards, 

 
Eric Monske 

Regional Sales Manager 

 

 


